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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 1:02 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination 14-31904-DTR

Leslie, 
 
Please add this to the 14‐31904‐DTR record. 
 
Thank you 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Rosenthal, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 12:33 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Determination 14-31904-DTR 
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
 
1.  By effect of the merger of YNHH Network Corp with and into YNHH, YNHH will become the sole member of YNHASC. 
2.  SSC  ‐ no change 
3.  SSC II‐ no change 
4. GH ASC ‐ By effect of the merger, GH will become the sole member of GH ASC.  
5. Ortho & Neuro of GH ‐ No change.  
 
Nancy 
 

Nancy  Rosenthal 
Senior Vice President-Health Systems Development 

Greenwich Hospital 
5 Perryridge Rd.   
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Greenwich,  CT 06830 
Phone:(203) 863-3908  

Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org 
 
www.greenwichhospital.org 

 
  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this email. 
 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If 
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 1:03 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination 14-31904-DTR

Please also add this to the 14‐31904‐DTR record. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 9:29 AM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy (Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org) 
Subject: Determination 14-31904-DTR 
 
Good morning Nancy, 
 
I reviewed your Determination request and I am unclear as to one issue. Will the action as proposed have an impact or 
change the governance or controlling body of any of the following: 
 

1. Yale‐New Haven Ambulatory Services Corporation 
2. Shoreline Surgery Center, LLC 
3. SSC II, LLC 
4. Greenwich Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC 
5. Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 7:22 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination 14-31904-DTR

Leslie, here is another email to add to the record. 
 
Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 3:36 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination 14-31904-DTR 
 
Kevin, 
 
There will be no changes in the Boards as a result of this action. 
 

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

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2014 1:12 PM 
To: Rosenthal, Nancy 
Subject: RE: Determination 14-31904-DTR 
 
Thank you Nancy.  With respect to YNHASC, will there be a change in the YNHASC board members as a result of the 
merger of YNHH Network Corp with and into YNHH? 
Also, with respect to GH ASC, will there be a change in the GH ASC board members as a result of the merger? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 8:46 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination 14-31904-DTR

Leslie, this is the last email to be added to the record. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 8:10 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: Re: Determination 14-31904-DTR 
 
No other health care facilities will be impacted.   
 
Nancy 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Mar 13, 2014, at 7:06 AM, "Hansted, Kevin" <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> wrote: 

Thank you.  One last question, are there any other “health care facilities” besides Yale‐New Haven 
Ambulatory Services Corporation, Shoreline Surgery Center, LLC, SSC II, LLC, Greenwich Ambulatory 
Surgery Center, LLC, and Orthopaedic & Neurosurgery Center of Greenwich, LLC that would be impacted 
by the mergers? 
  
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
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of 
the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take 
action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product privilege by the transmission of this 
message. 
  

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
  
Thank you Nancy.  With respect to YNHASC, will there be a change in the YNHASC board members as a 
result of the merger of YNHH Network Corp with and into YNHH? 
Also, with respect to GH ASC, will there be a change in the GH ASC board members as a result of the 
merger? 
  
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
  
1.  By effect of the merger of YNHH Network Corp with and into YNHH, YNHH will become the sole 
member of YNHASC.  
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
 
 
 
This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged 
and confidential. If you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.  












